
FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

AGENDA

September 18th, 2014, 6:00 P.M.

City Hall Council Chambers

I. Call to Order

II. Recognition of Citizens and Visitors

III. Workshop:

A. Jeff Moore with Brown & Hoffmeister will discuss the current laws and
regulations relating to the Farmersville Economic Corporation.

B. Review policy and guidelines relating to Façade Grants.

IV. Business Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A. Receive report on status of State Highway 380 reconstruction project from
Lake Lavon to the Collin/Hunt county line.

B. Update regarding Collin College

C. Consideration and possible action regarding Façade Grant Applications

0. Discussion and possible action regarding Farmersville Towne Centre

E. Consideration and possible action regarding financial statements for August
2014, and required budget amendments.

F. Consideration and possible approval of the minutes of the August 21st, 2014
meeting.

V. Discussion in Contemplation of Placing Items on Future Agenda

VI. Adjournment

• No action may be taken on comments received under “Recognition of Visitors”.
• The Board may vote and/or act upon each of the items listed in the Agenda.
• As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, this meeting may be
convened into closed executive session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice
from the City attorney on any item covered by such section on any Agenda item listed herein.

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for
accommodations or interpretive service must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please
contact City Hall at 972/782-6151 or FAX 972/782-6604 for further information.
I, Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director certify that the above Agenda for September 18th, 2014 was
posted in the regular posting place of the City of Farmersville on t1e 12th day of September,
2014 at 5:00 p.m.

-r\iIr.
Daphne Hamlin/EDC Liaison



Farmersville
DISCOVER .\ TEXAST REASURL

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

September 18th, 2014

Workshop

Jeff Moore with Brown & Hoffmeister will discuss the current laws and regulations

relating to the Farmersville Economic Corp

Review policy and guidelines relating to the Façade Grants



FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (4A)

FACADE GRANT POLICY AND GUIDELINES

Program Overview

The Farmersville Economic Development Corporation (FEDC) introduces the Farmersville Facade Grant

Program as a way to stimulate commercial investment and development in Farmersville. This program

is sponsored, funded, and monitored by the FEDC Board of Directors who may amend or eliminate this

program at any time, for any reason.

Program Goal

The Facade Grant Program is intended to enhance the economic development of the City of Farmersville

by offering matching grant funds for façade or exterior improvements to the building, signage or other

approved exterior property improvements.

Scope of Program

This program is limited to businesses located in the city limits of the City of Farmersville. The FEDC has

budgeted $50,000 for the 2011 — 2012 fiscal year for the Facade Grant Program. The grant award

decisions of the FEDC Board of Directors are final.

Type of Improvements allowed by Grant

Façade Improvement — Improvements to storefronts including, but not limited to, painting,

reconstruction, replacement, or remodeling.

Signage Improvement — New signs, replacement, and/or renovation, or the removal of existing signs.

Property Improvement — tem5 such as but not limited to: landscaping, parking lot resurfacing, striping,

driveway improvements, and lighting.

Grant Award

The maximum size of the Grant award shall be $25,000, with a required 50% match from the property

owner.

Eligibility

Any existing businesses located in the City of Farmersville shall be eligible for this program.

Guidelines

(A) Proof of applicant’s ownership of the subject business or businesses.

1



(B) The owner of a business to be operated within a leased facility and the owner of such leased facility

must apply jointly for the program. Copies of a valid lease agreement, written permission of the

owner(s), and proof of ownership of the leased facility shall be required.

(C) The applicant shall provide at least one (1) cost estimate from a bona fide contractors/suppliers of

all proposed improvements.

(D) The applicant shall provide “before” photos of the building/property that is proposed to be

improved/renovated. The applicant shall provide “after” photos of the building/property after

improvements and/or renovations have been completed.

(E) The applicant shall provide verification and compliance with City Zoning requirements.

(F) The applicant shall provide a true copy of relevant proposed building/construction and/or site plans.

(G) The applicant must provide a current tax certificate demonstrating that all property taxes are

currently paid and that there are no back taxes owed to any taxing entities.

(I-I) A business may only apply for one (1) of the grants set forth herein within any calendar year. A

business that receives grant funding during a calendar year shall not be prohibited from making

subsequent applications for funding in following years.

(I) The maximum amount of funding available to any one applicant or business establishment shall be

$25,000 per calendar year.

(J) All grants are reimbursement grants, and will only be funded after completion of the project in

accordance with drawings and specifications approved by the FEDC and after the applicant submits to

FEDC proof of paid receipts for all applicable labor and/or materials. Photographs of the completed work

shall also be required.

(K) Reimbursement grants are a cash match for funds disbursed by the applicant and are not to exceed

the limits set forth in the Type and Amount of Grant Section above. lnkind contributions may not be

used as any part of the applicant’s match. Only cash matches of the applicant’s expenditures may be

used.

(L) The applicant shall be obligated to make the improvements in accordance with the application

submitted to and approved by the FEDC Board of Directors. Thereafter, any modifications must first

receive the written approval of the FEDC Board of Directors. Failure to obtain such written approval

prior to making any such modifications shall render the applicant ineligible to receive grant funding.

(M) The applicant shall be responsible for all applicable permits related to the improvement project, and

failure to do so will render the applicant ineligible to receive grant funding.

(N) The improvements, as presented in the application, must be completed in their entirety. Failure to

complete all of the stated improvements shall render the applicant ineligible to receive grant funding.

2



(0) Upon approval of a grant application, and during the construction of the improvements, a

representative or representatives of the FEDC shall have the right, at all reasonable times, to have

access to and inspect the work in progress.

(P) The applicant shall not begin any improvements prior to receiving written approval of grant funding

from the FEDC.

(Q) The applicant must begin th improvement project within three (3) months and complete the

improvement project within six (6) months of receiving written approval therefore from the FEDC.

Failure to complete the improvements within the required time period may result in the loss of the

grant funds allocated for the project unless the FEDC Board of Directors approves an extension.

(R) Applicant certifies that applicant shall comply with Chapter 2264, Texas Government Code. Applicant

further certifies that in the event that applicant is convicted of a violation under 8 U.S.C. Section

1324a(f), applicant shall repay the amounts previously paid to or otherwise granted to the applicant by

the FEDC pursuant to this program.

Application and Approval

(A) Applications filed with the FEDC shall be considered at the next regular FEDC Board meeting.

(B) Applications must be made on a form provided by the FEDC, which form shall be made available at

the Farmersville City Offices located at 205 S. Main, Farmersville, Texas.

(C) All applications must be approved by a majority vote of the Board of Directors of the FEDC.

(D) An applicant shall be notified in writing of the FEDCs decision to approve or disapprove the

application.

(E) The FEDC may award grant funds to an applicant, with certain provisions, conditions, or other

requirements the FEDC deems necessary or appropriate.

Funding of Grant

(A) Upon written notification to the FEDC by the applicant that a project has been completed, an

inspection by an EEOC representative or representatives shall be made to confirm that such project has

been completed in accordance with the application, or any approved modifications thereto, Such

notification shall include, but not be limited to, documentation of paid receipts for materials, labor,

permits, inspection reports, or any other item that the FEDC may reasonably deem necessary for

determining the project’s completion.

(B) Upon completion and verification of the project funding authorization shall take place at the next

regular FEDC Board meeting where the Board shall consider the funding approval.

3



(C) Within fifteen (15) days following an FEDC inspection and the presentation of the receipts by the

applicant, a determination is made by the FEDC’s representative that the project has not been

completed in accordance with the application, or any approved modifications thereof, the FEDC shall

issue a letter to the applicant indicating all areas of non-compliance. The applicant shall then have sixty

(60) days, from the date of the FEDC letter, to make the modifications necessary to bring the project

into compliance. Failure to complete such modifications within said sixty (60) day period shall be

deemed a default of applicant’s obligations under the grant.

(D) Available funding: The FEDC has currently budgeted a total of $50,000 per year to fund this grant

program. Grant applications received after the available funding has been exhausted may be considered

the following fiscal year. The FEDC retains sole discretion to accept or reject applications either received

before or after the available funding has been exhausted. The FEDC reserves the right to discontinue

this program at any time.

Notice

(A) THE FARMERSVILLE 4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MAY DELIVER A COPY OF

THESE GUIDELINES TO ANY APPLICANT FOR HIS/HER REVIEW, BUT THE DELIVERY HEREOF DOES NOT

CONSTITUTE AN OFFER OF A BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT GRANT TO THE APPLICANT.

(B) THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS SHALL GOVERN THE INTERPRETATION, VALIDITY,

PERFORMANCE, AND ENFORCEMENT OF THIS FACADE GRANT PROGRAM, IF ANY PROVISION OF THIS

BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT GRANT PROGRAM IS HELD TO BE INVALID OR UNENFORCEABLE, THE VALIDITY

AND ENFORCEABILITY OF THE REMAINING PROVISIONS SHALL NOT BE AFFECTED THEREBY.

4



FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (4A)

FARMERSVILLE FACADE GRANT APPLICATION

Date of Application: ,20____

Applicant

Name:

_________________________________________

Business Name:

____________________________________________

Business Street Address:

__________________________________________________

City:

______________________________________

State:

____

Zip Code:

Telephone:

_______________________

Cell Phone:

_________________________

Email Address:

Business Owner (if different than above):

Name:

Business Name:

Business Street Address:

_______________________________________________

City:

______________________________

State:

________

Zip Code:

Business Telephone:

_______________________

Cell Phone:

_____________

Email Address:

_________________________________

Property Owner (if different than above):

Name:

__________

Business Name:

Street Address:

City:

_________________________________________

State:

_________

Zip Code:

Business Telephone:

___________________________Cell

Phone:

_________

Email Address:

1



Describe the type of improvement

__________________________________________________________

Attach set of site plans drawn to scale and before photos. Note final plans drawn to scale will be

required prior to final approval.

Attach one (1) estimate of the total cost of improvements. To the best of our knowledge the above

information is accurate as provided:

Applicant:

Name (please print):

_________________________________

Signature:

______________________________________

Date:

________________________________,

20

Building Owner Approval of Application:

Name (please print):

__________________________________

Signature:

_________________________________

Date: ,20

Please see the Façade Grant Policy and Guidelines for other required documents to be included with

your application. By signature above the applicant acknowledges receipt of and agrees to abide by and

be subject to the terms and conditions of the Façade Grant Policy and Guidelines.

2



Farmersville
I)IS( ()VFR A lIXAS TRhAS Rl

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

September 18th, 2014

Receive report on status of the State Highway 380

Receive report on status of the State Highway 380 reconstruction project

from Lake Lavon to the Collin/Hunt County Line.

ACTION: No action informational purpose only.



Farmersville
DIS(()VLR A lEXAS ‘1 RLASURI;

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

September 18th 2014

Collin College

Receive update regarding Collin College Farmersville Campus

ACTION: No action required informational purpose only



Farmersville
IHS( \ IR TIXAS 1 RIASURL

TO: Economic Development Corporation

FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

DATE: September 18th, 2014

SUBJECT: Façade Grant

Consider and possible action regarding Façade Grant Applications

received from Doris Williams.

Receive update from Doug and Lori Laube Façade Grant

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the Façade Grants as presented.



c

FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (4A)

FARMERSVILLE FACADE GRANT APPLICATION

Date of APPIication:rcf7’ a,’- / , 20 7 3_

Applicant

Name:
.N

‘ /(:.4

B U 5 fl ess Name: ; / (:
.

Business Street Address: /

City: f, -/ / State:

_____

Zip Code:

____________

Telephone:1r]i ---7 7 Y 0 Cell Phone: f27/Y 9 /-- %7 o

Email Address:e --r.c (N i /c -Ic?_çIc _/ ti

Business Owner (if different than above):

Name:

Business Name:

Business Street Address:

City:

_______________________________

ate:

_________

Zip Code:

__________________

Business Telephone:

_________________________

Cell Phone:

Email Address:

_______________________________

Property Owner (if different than above):

Name:

______________

Business Name:

Street Address:

City

Business Telephone:

Email Address:______

State:

_______

Zip Code:

Cell Phone:

1



Describe the type of improvement •

/ 4
C,

C

Q4 r5 f’//

I --ca /
( _— 7). j /1

; i sv /n

Attach set of site plans drawn to scale and before photos. Note final plans drawn to scale will be

required prior to final approval.

Attach one (1) estimate of the total cost of improvements. To the best of our knowledge the above

information is accurate as provided:

Applica nt:

4w

Name (please print): / (7/c, ,
ç

Signature: /C-C4-e J Date: z& 7. /

Building Owner Approval of Application:

Name (please print):

Signature: Date:

Please see the Façade Grant Policy and Guidelines for other required documents to be included with

your application. By signature above the applicant acknowledges receipt of and agrees to abide by and

be subject to the terms and conditions of the Façade Grant Policy and Guidelines.

‘7
2OJ

,

20



Fl’ First National BankI (if

August 13, 2014

RE: CPJ Williams LTD
1323 Willow Lane
Farrnersville, TX 75442

To Whom It May Concern:

Let this letter serve as confirmation that CPJ Williams LTD has been a
customer in excellent standing with the bank for more than six years.

All deposit accounts have been handled more than satisfactorily. The
current account holdings have a balance of at least $60,000.00

We would appreciate any courtesies you might extend CPJ Williams LTD.

Sincerely,

Tern Lowe
VP/BM/RBC

P. 0. Box 4 • Trenton, Texas 75490 • (903) 989-2235



J- ‘((

FARMERSVI LIE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (4A)

FACADE GRANT POLICY AND GUIDELINES

Program Overview

The Farmersville Economic Development Corporation (FEDC) introduces the Farmersville Facade Grant

Program as a way to stimulate commercial investment and development in Farmersville. This program

is sponsored, funded, and monitored by the FEDC Board of Directors who may amend or eliminate this

program at any time, for any reason.

Program Goal

The Facade Grant Program is intended to enhance the economic development of the City of Farmersville

by offering matching grant funds for façade or exterior improvements to the building, signage or other

approved exterior property improvements.

Scope of Program

This program is limited to businesses located in the city limits of the City of Farmersville. The FEDC has

budgeted $50,000 for the 2011 — 2012 fiscal year for the Facade Grant Program. The grant award

decisions of the FEDC Board of Directors are final.

Type of Improvements allowed by Grant

Façade Improvement — Improvements to storefronts including, but not limited to, painting,

reconstruction, replacement, or remodeling.

Signage Improvement — New signs, replacement, and/or renovation, or the removal of existing signs.

Property Improvement — Items such as but not limited to: landscaping, parking lot resurfacing, striping,

driveway improvements, and lighting.

Grant Award

The maximum size of the Grant award shall be $25,000, with a required 50% match from the property

owner.

Eligibility

Any existing businesses located in the City of Farmersville shall be eligible for this program.

Guidelines

(A) Proof of applicant’s ownership of the subject business or businesses.

1



(B) The owner of a business to be operated within a leased facility and the owner of such leased facility

must apply jointly for the program. Copies of a valid lease agreement, written permission of the

owner(s), and proof of ownership of the leased facility shall be required.

(C) The applicant shall provide at least one (1) cost estirriRte from a bona tide contractor/s’jpphers of

all proposed improvements.

CD) The applicant shall provide “befor&’ photos of the buildt;g/properly tt.t is proposed to be

improved/renovated. The applicant shall provide “after” ohr4os of the taiiildirigfpiopecty after

improvements and/or ren3vaticns hate bejtn completed.

CE) The applicant shall prodde verfication and complianre with City Zoning rea’ifrr:ments.

(F) The applicant shall provide a Lrue copy of relevant proposed building/consti uction and/or site plans.

(G) The applicant must provide a current tax certificate demonstrating that alt property taxes are

currently paid and that there are no back taxes owed to any taxing entities.

(H) A business may only apply for one (1) of the grants set forth herein withIn any calendar year. A

business that receives grant funding during a calendar year shall not be r’rohibited from making

subsequent applications for funding in following years.

(I) The maximum amount of funding available to any one applicant or bustncss establishment shall be

525,000 per calendar year.

(i) All grants are reimbursen’ent grants. and will ori’y bc funded after comp!etion of the project in

accordance with drawings and specifications approved by the FEOC and after the applicant submits co

FEDC proof of paid receipts fot aft applicable labor and/or materials. Photographs of thc completed worfi

shall also be required.

(K) Re!mbursement grants are a cash match for funds disbursed by the applicant and are not t, exceed

the limits set forth in the Type and Amount of Gr&nt Section above. In-kind contributions may not be

used as any part of the applicant’s match. On1y cash matches of the coplicant’s npendftures may be

used.

(L) The applicant shall be obligated to make the improvements in accordance with the application

submitted to and approved by the FEDC Board of Directors. Thereafter, any modifications must first

receive the written approval of the FEDC Bbard of Directors Failure to obtain such written approval

prior to makIng any such modifications shall render the applicant ineligible to receive grant funding.

(M) The applicant shall be responsible for all applicable permits related to the improvement project, and

failure to do so will render the applicant ineligible to receive grant funding.

(N) The improvements, as presented in the application, must be completed in their entirety. Failure to
complete all of the stated improvements shall render the applicant ineligible to receive grant funding.

2



(0) Upon approval of a grant apphcetion. and durin, the co;;struc:ion of the imorovements, a

representative or representatives of the F&JC shai ht”e tie right, it ai reasn?ble times, to have

access to end in;pect the work In prc.sr ess

(P) The applicant shall not begin any i’nprov tents r’iSir to rCCi’ifl wrtten approvsi of grant funding

horn the FEOC.

(Q) The Gpolicant must begin th improverns2rif project wthin thrn (?) rnor,ths and complete the

improvement project within sit (6) rr,onths ot receivica written .:picvai ih,refc,e from the FEDC.

Failure to cornpiezc tue improvements w;hin the rtquir’2d time period may resut in the ies of the

grant funds 3llocated for the projecc unitss the EDC Bo’ro of Directors approves an ntension.

(B) Applicant certfies that applicant shah comply with Chapter 2264. Tes:as Governmcnt Code. Applicant

further certifies that In the event Itat ppiicant Is convicted uf a violation under 8 U.S.C. Section

1324a(f), applicant shal repay the amounts previously paid to o- olnerwice granted to t:e applicant by

the FEDC pursuant to this program.

Application and Approval

(A) Applications filed with the FEDC shal be considered et the ;ie:L reular FEDC Board meeting.

(B) Applications must be made on a form provided by the FEOC, wicii bern shall be made available at

the rarrncrsville City Offices located at 2Oi S. Main, Farmersvil!e, Tens.

(C) All applications must h approved by a majority vote of the floa;rd of Diractors of the rEDc.

(D) An applicant, shall be notified in writing of th rFDC’s decision to approve or dlsapprove the
application.

CE) The FEDC my 3ward grant funds to a;. sppIctnt, wih cert&n prcvisbns, ccrri’tions, or other
requirernnts the FEDC deems nscessny r eppropnate.

Funding of Grant

(A) Upon written notification to the FEDC by the applicant that a project has been completed, an

inspection by an FEDC representative or representatives shall be made to confirm that such project has

been completed in accordance with the application, or any approved modifications thereto. Such
notification shall include, but not t5 limited to, documentation of paid receipts for materials, labor,
permits, inspection reports, or any other Item that the FEDC may reasonab!ç deem necessary for

determining the project’s completion.

(B) Upon completion ano verifiration of the project binding authorization shell take place at the next

regular FEDC Board meeting where the Board shall consider the funding erproval.

3



(C) Within fifteen (15) days follownç an FEOC insperti,.. and the prerentation of ttt re:elpts by the

applicant, a deerrniriation is mee b the ;FDC’s reprcs!ntatiw thin dis project has not been

completed in .ccrdance with the appi;tion, or ny vsprowe’J nodiikt,onc the:’:nf. tt? hOC shell

issue a letter to the apoliiirt indcatinj all areas of nnn.cc.rnp!ience. ulte appiicart shaF then have sixty

(60) days. from the date cl tue F!DC letter, to rndL:e : modificador,F necessarç to bring the project

into compliance. Fadur IC’ ccmpoF sucr. modifications “thin said sixcy (60) day period thall be

deemed a defau’t of splicnt’s obligaticns uner the grant.

(0) Available tunrhzg: The FWC has currently Liud.eted a total of SS0.GOC per ye.ir to fund rh;s grant

program. Grant ap;icatons received after thc aveh.ble r•i.iding has ‘ear, exhausted m:-y be coiisidered

the foliowirg fficai icr. The EX retains ; ut &scretion u’ accept nr reert eppkcaUons &tha’ received

before or efte; :Se aW’3bie fcndin ins bsen cxliiiiised. 1 he FEDC re*wes the right to

this prora.n at .r.y time

Notice

(A) THE FARMER3VIi a (A LcONOM!C DEVELOPMNT CDfl°ORftT:ON ;v;Av DL UttER A COPY OF

HESE GUIDELINFS 10 t.NV API’L’CMT( FOR HlS/Hfrr hFV’ZW. s’r THE t’ELIv:Rv I;C’EOF DOES NOT

CONSTfl Ui E AN OFRR OF BUSINESS iMPROVEM!NT ,rj’gT TO THE PPtlCtX1.

(B) ThE LAW’S OF THL STATE OF TEXAS SHAL CJV2RN ThE INTEk ;‘cr.w;r3N, VALDIfl’,

PERFORMANC, AN() ENFORCEMENT or Tn:S r.iç?r.J: JMflT 90Gft.;M. if ?t.iY PCVS:ON 0 Tl:,5

BUSINESS IMPI1OVEk;CWT aiiANT PROGRAM IS HELD :0 B iNVA’lD Oh uNrNK’::c:.3LE, ‘HE VAlIDITY

AND ENFOflCEABILIT? OF I4E ItFNsAiNING F0V’SiChJ SrALi. NOT FY!1FFECYFU i}!ZKF”.

4



We did not realize that estimates and plans were to be submitted with the application.
Ve are currently getting estimates along with more detailed scale drauings of our plans
for this site. We have been cnn:acted by di suite architect aixi our cccnzr.unicrting with
him abouc our ideas for the bki2s. We ouM hope tiwt tlw committee v’oild realize the
scale ohMs prqject. These bidgs. (rk! sit•2 nf the C:anc!y lCkche) ate the eqita!cnt of 4
massive spaces. To convert this old in4uzwal £te to mu’tip!e retail spaces will take
much time c’.nd experae. We ;‘ipe Cc’ do ii in ph,ts’ hut it is our sincere desite to znakc
thie area a ;i :srth.trn retail extcn&.in ‘lout beauLfti1 his’ :riq dcv. o;ov’n. Your help and
pacier1cc’ will he wcatIy hp:trtuLt?L

(shall forward LMiznate’3 sad detailed pk’i’s W’ soot a.’; pnil,k. Thndh.4 ‘o mtch.

Sincerely,

P..t4..p_’ tJ. -

Doris S. Williams



3—-

‘E•

rJ-r
ICl---

I

.c

‘I

j

4

C’•;%.
\

‘1’

\

‘

S‘5

t
-.

7—.-

-.-.-1

kl5

1c,/

H>-,‘5c
-.“tc

1-

----__si‘

C---’

-.e,

Cb-.

-:‘‘

s‘N.

--___,

c--’\,---

(_
_\•‘

C
‘--

-

//

III

r55_.’

ci

C

Ii

U)

i.i

-,

_\(

C)

cII

/•,_-icN

(ir’.
.--‘

t---—,I
-

1’1
--I-I!

—
—/

I
—.-‘-—

-

I

Z’Cr--
—--_J]

(

N



:
-1

F
-n

r
r

¶21
r--

r-’

•C
)

‘
.f

l_
.1

3
.7

/

I;
(ti

F
/2

I
-

I
-

7
.

-
-
-
-
-

I
.

-
.

-
.

2
1

.
.
.
_
—

.
—

—
—

—
—

I
—

—
—

—
—

-
-
-

-
-
—

—
—

I

11
)

r
t

‘0
—

— —
— —

—

—
—

—
?

-
r
J

-
—

—
r

m
-

‘
-
‘
-

I
I

3
—

—
/1

.
m

/
.

‘
-
t
’

-
O

C
’

1
-
‘

—
/

I
.

$
.

.
.
-

-
-

.7
1.

•
.
-

I
-

.-
-

I
e
e
—

--
-

--
•

—.
—

-—-
wc-

-
7’

-
:;

f
I

2
5
.5

‘
.
1
/

¶-
:

.

.,
a

1
9

-t
o
c
\

.
-
:
1

-J
j

.
-
_
-
-
.
1
.

N

P
:

i
’
’

...
--

I
—

—
-

-
—

-
-
-
-

/
7

-0
b

-1
r
-
:

$
/
n

7
.

--
-

7/
/

2._
_..

.
:

-
—

-
-

-.
-

H
j

•1
a’

I
a

-i
S

I
-e

.,
4

-
‘
L

4
’e

S
ii

S
lt

’
.
6

/1
L

’
2

R
—

-t
C

j

I
7
’
.

p
.
J

7
’—

c
i

±
7

,?
*
:

I
‘—

S

—
&

-
-C

-

—
?

‘

I
%

/
r

I

(
sr—

-
)

.
.

‘
n
J

2
..
g

‘1
-—

—

I-i
I

L
;
-
.

.7
C

9
-

:2
‘I

‘
3
)

I
7
/

1-
H

7’
%

4

j
,
2

\.
.o

a
,c

i.
f

.i
..

i
:1

c
C

.
‘C

.t

Li
I

.

1—
--*

H
-i

-.
.

.
.
.

.
.

.
.

..
..

.
.
2

,-

---‘——I—

:
.s

4
’

7? -1

:7
aj

1
1

7.
),

\-
f/

H
C

2
i-

A
If

lh
I

fl
3
/.

,i
.-

7



Sumrary u.? Prop.cised
C

Facade R rnovatonj2f201 Ozzdy_Sh:?;j

PHASE 1 & P;V$E 2

?acks Can tiC.

_______

(.3s&ner& con:ractr to derno!ish ih’i nc’ cne2n::z:k tCWlkfl! Ofl ;inth t e;:r:’.’ate S.. ucwre
tinder i eo w;t’i cttdar brms/fa;cia, inst&l tin/rrint tVP( :...StirIP rncff to ua;2 t :n 31* i’rciitecturalIy
aop;ang, rc1!:et a’d/cr wash bricl:façz.de t i tiara; t ast sldtr, ,nstall ‘ :omr1i•rct; h4htin1ion ell
sires (e :chdes c’xn of llj.hi. fixtures). install mu:w:1toxc on r: i i:e, e’1 e,’r;d o!nnh; on east
sidt of ça!anmd oRdoor puo eicr and l.;stefl €. sU’! lintel to st!2!K.t bcvi:ir! ca’ d-S;e wci:ht
iron entry iptes).

Anthany Son =___

(Cnpenter•— to inaall all cecar a hcws, 2e -g?t- s, gabled gr;id c nt ra, ices, and n v cL ‘rs (.x :Iur
costs of doers & docr htwr/l.hr’s).

Tin Home flepct

(Costs for 5 architectu.al llbc.rgias paii:! e’cterbr dcorfr—2 dtwbk sets a’ri I doe; ‘4th 2 s’thlites —

Jeidwen Craftsman %tyie).

Handlesetr .Com =

UghtingDirett.Com =

TOTAL !STct:iTED COSTS =



-

r
r

-
—

it
r

-r

-

4
)

.

-
—

—
2
.

-

—
J

—
—

p

12
f)

-
1

1
)

22
.

-
—

f;

C

1
:

.4
-
:
_
.

-
.

-
j

•
%

,)
r

(
f
l

t
_

a
-

-
-

-
Q

•
t
i

C
t-

1
1
-

‘
-
-
-

C
)

1;.
;

L
.

.—
)
Z

.I
L

.
-
,

-
-

—
-
—

-
1
-

“
3
-
-
I
-
-
-
-
-

l
-
•

—
C

.
I

—
r

-
-
—

—
—

0
4
)

-
:

-
-

-
.

r
“3

C
l.

L
i

f
l

-1

P
1

it
r-

C
t

—
J

.t
-

—
4.

:
i
.

2
-
:

—
“
3

—
-

r.
.

-
1
-
’

‘—
—

;—
.-

2.—
r—

-—
—

-
,

-
‘

—
I

—
4

—
.

—
I

,
—

—

n
1
.
1
2
Q

P
t
f
)
.
1

2
-:

.;
-

—
4

-
(
_
I

4
—

—
1

—

—
,

L2
-

—
-
t

.
-

.
-

-
.

—
I

—

-

:

—
_

—
—

:
-

-
—

-
U

t.
-
-

0
-
-

b
-
:

-
-

:
—

;—
—

I
-
.

I
—

_
.
.

•
1

—

—
r

-
_

—
—

.—
-
.

—
I
-

—
—

I

E
-
-
j

t
—

—
—

—

—
—

4.
)

.
1
;

4
—

—

.—
-1

—
2

1
—

-4
-

—
.
—

2-
2

2
—

4
1

1
-
-
-
-
—

_
$
.

.—
-
-
.

-
-

-
-
-
.

4
—

.

“
-

I_
f—

—
I

£
—

-
—

.
I

V
—

23

12
•
t
4

-?
-

12
2.

-:
2.

t
—

I)
-

(4
)

—
—

c
—

-
I
,

-
-

-
-

—
2

-
2
.I

(L
—

‘_
V

C
-

ir
;

it
t

,
_

4
-
.-

.
._

_-
;

2
7

4)
v

C
)

—
1

-7
—

—

I
7
)

C
:

-
4

-
-

1—
-
.

2.
2.

-
.
4

1- -
i1

).
4

9
.

12

—
C

;

P

t
;

.

‘
—

—
4

:2 c1; C.
)

:2

‘--
I

E:i 14
.

4
%

h
i

2.
)

-
4
-
)

I
..

-3 :. :2 -
-
4
’
3

11

1
-:

;

it
-, 4%

4
J-

‘C -C I— “-c



[1
z-;

-
C:

-,
-

-‘
v
’

-

z
T

—
—

1
-

-
-
-
-
:

•
-

—
-

C
:

C
:

—

?
—

—

ci
—

—
—

r
T

h
,

-i
r

:
D

r
i

—

—

—
1

C
-

—
C

—
,

—
I

C:

—
—

—
z

—
—

—

¶C
:

—
-
.

0
C

:
-

:
-

-

-
-
-

I
—

-

-
—

-
.

I
—

—

—
-

:
‘

a
I
-
r

<
C

:
—

—
—

—

—

‘
C

J
_
-

—

—

—

—
-

-

—
r

—

—
I

C

—
—

c
—

-

C
-

-
-

—

:--
-

:
—

—
a

-2
-

-

‘
—

r-
-

—
—

-
-

- —
-
—

-
-

C

—
—

—

I’

r
:

P

z
-

—

,
,

-
‘

.-
-

-
r

-
—

-
-
‘

—
n

I—

—
C

—
—

—

:
-
-
‘

—

:
-

c-
i.



IF r i*:
f. SO3 S

W’4A! rzk onizh

(:ç v.r,

I L

liii I F I
—• — t.

- -- PT:i/iI7s. J:.:Qi2:
:.., a--. r,--c.’ w..—- -—

-

L-__-._L___._.__......__._t_Jr4!p (..::: 41.. 171. :-:1hr i::!L- :Lr&N -. ‘/:‘.::, -- 1I”,-$’’

/-:
O7-;F. cn: to .:-;

zzz r

I F GoiInv 1(’2fl]cl’.12 .. ;.544l

.d,

i-i. -il- h ‘.‘-•-

lMrog’ i ir: rw.1Ho .. iLt:g :.V’:i 1:: fl4c-;r ;1V’ - I -;.:.--

- 1 .71fl ..‘ 1
.çZtflYJ1

LWi7’(rW 1tL”

Lighting i.i,Li;i tc :neti• :4

.

S “L\
‘

L —

__i__._iL__ _iri:z

1h:. ; 11 ..;c:na 4 dI!( flL’’4 tL:?-4 i; c2’:.
,. e

-r -‘
-‘
F .7 1

jnrRxtr - 4
-

EPABED iW



tT
i

2i
?
‘

•-
0

—
—

—
J

(T
h

C
0

(
P

—

C
.

-
C

.

I
(p

—
-e

V
.

-_ N
—

—
—

-
—

—
—

C
.I

-
I

I
‘-

-s

•
e.

-

‘
C

s

I
V

)



Crrctcr Prczscil

t4aire: /\ntholvv INCISOfl

A —1 ‘ )
I-L(j(t;:;, —:-.çj Iiv’v IC’ 1’i.

fni,— ;1g, t—j ,

Piione 1So: Q7’r ;9 1

R-Mai: t-sn&son(2Fi2sbc:iiob1 rtt

I propose to i4-jrb a I mae1 ais m .eboi necessary to
com.pieB:. 1O[ Uu:30i1 000 0010W. —

A C0CTS OVer 1100r3 on IhO V0S1 ateria S 2400
si;:ie. I,

tD

2J I



b_S

tatt?1OP j:r ‘.1;J1

4iye: z1j1t11f)ns/ \\T J:Je1

i\1(tl’Css: :J./(5 ;;7t /‘c j;J

C:fty: F: rrcersv Ic. Texas
nyc

Phone No: O’72 07° 5C)77

!*SO

Cio3e 10 h I :0W eriat S OCt tabor necesai vo

eompctc oh deser bed b&ow.

Arbor of 14’ fPt(t $ 400
.j rire - --



r — ‘n, r ‘
‘ ‘ ‘ —

i\ Ene: t11t2OflV ‘IV i’C SOfl

•1 1’)2( Li,- “?“
(—3.4,) 4 , .,) j

\_ it)’ I C1HH.(I,\’1iit,, Ao:., / ,.—v’/.

Phonc to: 972 979 5992

iLt ,‘4c,; L

j ‘‘OflO’ to fu e:n.isi ‘ ;::aei d s nJ I t..’Ctij to

eoiipiete job doscri :1

side

Ct’ Qflfl
1))

3. 33

To ‘Eo I



JENFFEP JILES N u5LGT.m’

ic SG FLAGS WEST
4fl .ir’ (“V

T% ‘‘1’
i-\r,L Li’ it. ,QUI!

TX

679O771&5

2149122706
ALVARO

,1

i / / --

: Vj’ fi K

wwwHorneDepot corn Page 1 of 5 Printed By ALVARO Date Prnted: 5/31/2014 3:51 I



C 3 CD 0 CD C C
)

C 3 -o CD C
C CD C —

I,

0 D
i

CD m D CD 52 C
,

N
)

0 C
,-c CD FL
>

C C

ID c r
t

•

CD Li
)



F

(888) 649-0865 Call Center Hours 11cc Chat

o a HandleSetscorm
A Build corn Net.vrk Sire

Door Levcrs

FREE Gro.isct hippirtg o,-r SOS

My Account Order Status Contact Us Help

Wrist are you shopping or

Commercial Hardware Lock Parts Cabinet Hardware

I1’
U’

Entry Sets Electronic Locks Motise Entrycets

FREE Residential Re1. iriq
- Profs;onl Pricing

Cart-Ottems I

Weslock 06645-1 ---0020 Oil Rubbed Bronze Philbrook Dummy Entry Handleset from the Elegance Collection
Item #. BC16231 54

RejEpUc

rJ ô v’L
j1)

Earn 128 -127 points with the purchase of this product Learn More

Product Details for the Weslock 06645-1--0020 in Oil Rubbed Bronze

This product has oddiliunai tuquirod ruccrrr-.on’J-rd opUses. To cunflCuro, add to pour cart

Interior Handle
a” b’ Required

Weslock 6645 Philbrook Dummy Entry Handleset from the Elegance,
Philbrook Collection

The dummy entry handleset has no locking capabilities and all parts are rigid. Dummy
Handlesets are typically installed on the inactive leaf ole front door. Weslock has recently
updated their ordering process. You must select the exterior handle (such as this product) then
the interior handle (kit/interior pack) which will be presented to you as you add this item to the
cart. Interior Packs are required for installation

If security, safety, and style are important to you, then Weslock is your choice for quality
hardware for your home. Not only are they strong and long lasting, but Weslock hardware is well
built for years of use in the home The family minded mechanism is also easy to activate and
simple for small children to operate. Weslock is high style as well as security and safety. The
designs enhance the image of your home and the details such as concealed installation screws
have a finished look unlike all others.

Features:

Dummy handleset has no locking capabilities and all parts are rigid

People Who Viewed Weslock 6645 Also Viewed

II

II
I

Weslock 6641

-(7)

$127.03

Baldwin
1 8OBNHxCYK-

RNB-SMT

$167.27

Weslock 6641DC

(2)

$130.68

Weslock 7680

(13)

$132.97

Home Door Hardware Hardware Accessories

‘p.

Door Knobs

A’lI.

,
:j

Deadbotts

You are Home Brands ‘Westocko Wesieck Hsrdouto’ Interconnected H01r4!eeet5 ‘Wesiock 6645

Brands Coupons

I,’

Pocket Door
m
Hinges

Had.’.arIie!p

ustk to Scorch Renujils Print Pace

View the entire Phltbrook Collection

$124.97 _)‘ç’-”
Originally 5212.30, You Save 41%

Be the first to review this rgctgct

Shipping: Free Shipping! See Delete

Ships In. Ito 2 business days.

Finish: Oil Rubbed Bronze - In Stock - Si 24.97

14 In Stock

1 Oty

Add To Cart

Compare ‘1/1/sLOcK

Vie’s Finishes Tech Soem

Live Chat

Ask A Question

Click to vicuv, larger image

1 of4 8/11/2014 2:5



(888) 649-0865 Call Center Hours f Lice (iSa! My Account Order Status Contact Us Help Cart - 0 Items

( [ HandleSets.com
I Bold om Network Site

Home Door Hardware Hardware Accessories

44
Door LevLrs Door Knobs Deadbolls

FREE Ground Stpping ocr SOC

You are Home “Dour Hnrdwnroc Hincon cSchlage 1021

Mac: Low Schiage Prices!
ALL Schiage items are on SALE NOW’ No coupon required
Otter Ends 81192014

k
Originally S23.30, You Save 35%

cxrxr 4.5/5 WrteaRevw

99 In Stock

1 --l Qty

Free Shipping on orders over $99.00! ses tletsi’s

Ships in I Business Day

Aged Bronze - In Stock - S15.14

View Fir,inhe Tecil Scow

• Sold as Three Hinges (Cannotbosolcfindividuolly)

• Plain Bearing Hinge

• Residential Strength

• Removable Pin: Yes

• Wood Screws Included

• 5/8’ Radius Corners

• Traditional I Classic Theme

• Arc Hole Pattern

Live Chat

Ask A Question

People Who Viewed Schlage 1021 Also Viewed

Whar 3iicoong for?

Commercial Hardware Lock Parts Cabinet Hardware Brands Coupons

I
Entry Sets Electronic Locks Hinges

FREE Rssdr:t1 oiug H2rdware ffeip

oItckt.iSerch Results

lIortise Entryu,ts

P,o(eoOion2t Pricnq

• --4, L

Potkef Doer

Schiage SC3PI 021 F716E Aged Bronze 4” x 4” Plain Bearing 518” Radius Corner Mortise Hinge - Three Hinges
Item #: BC11560241

View the entire General Hardware Collection

Shipping:

Ships In:

Finish:

GF

Compare

Iick to vie.v larger image

AddToCart

Bsitirnfgllcy

L_.J Earn IS points with the purchase of this product Learn More

Product Details for the Schlage SC3P1 021 F716E in Aged Bronze

Schlage 518’ Radius Corner 4” x 4” Steel Plain Bearing Mortise Hinge - Three Hinges

Coordinating with Schlage locks and builders hardware these hinges feature a durable steel
construction and lubricated knuckles that prevent binding. When its quality door hardware you
are looking for Schlage is what you will find

Features:

Schlage 1011

(4)
$11.73

Schlage 1012

t
‘S. $11.73

-S

Deltana S44R5

r

$8.33

Baldwin 1140.1

I of4 8/11/2014 2:4



(800) 375-3410 Cell Centar Hours Live Chat My Account Order Statue Contact Us Hetp Cart - 0 Items

ç LightingDirectcorn.
- A Bu?d corn Netwolt< SIlo

Home Ceiling Lights

i’-’— 4.4 . ‘

Fatiuo:rr Ghand&ee Pendarrta Wait Lhthts Cl:ng Lrçjhts
Call ci L’u Chat for Beet Puce PRICE MATCH Garathrn FREE riround Shipping

You are Herr-c> Er:LCD > fiCr.nium Lichting’ Gt hO> Uullernium Lighhnu RWHS17-RGN1S

Millennium Lighting Architectural Bronze R Series 1 Light Outdoor Wall Sconce with Dark Sky Compliant 17”
Warehouse Shade and 14.5” Gooseneck Stem
Item #: BC12282573

View the entire R Series Collection s. fr-

/ 6 Compare
Originally S165.00, You Save 33%

,
—

Rthcfirtorawiv.Lri-’ r

Features:

Optional Wire Guard (RWG17) is available

• Architectural Bronze and Galvanized finishes shown with optional wire guard

R Series Construction:

• Materials: Cold Rolled Steel, Die Cast Zinc

• Finishes- Architectural Bronze. Satin Black, Satin Green, Satin Red, Copper and White
are electrostatically sprayed and oven baked with UV stabilized paint appropriate for
indoor/outdoor use. All shades, excluding Copper and Galvanized. incorporate white
liners for increased light reflectivity Galvanized is zinc plated steel with a clear protective
overcoat

Lamping Technology:

• Bulb Base - Medium (E26): The E26 (Edison 26mm). Medium Edison Screw, is the
standard bulb used in 120-Volt applications in North America E26 is the most common
bulb type and is generally interchangeable with E27 bulbs.

• Compatible Bulb Types: Nearly all bulb types can be found for the E26 Medium Base.
options include Incandescent, Fluorescent, LED, Halogen, and Xenon I Krypton.

are you shopping for?

Wall Lights Outdoor Lights Ceiling Fans Lamps Brands Salesl Shop by Style Hot Trends

Ctait:ug Fuina Lumps Cutrioct
f-b Rector king Fees Rewards Program

•ItaOtr-5 ,- re•r FrtFa

Shipping: Free Shipping! sets

Ships In: Ito 2 bustness days

Finish. Architectural Bronze - In Stock - Si 09.80

View Finishet Tech Snecs

1 :- Qty

AddToCartfl -

Li’,a Chat
Bertiirn Potiry

-

Ask A Question

Earn 110 points with the purchase of this product L6p_Mrx6

Product Details for the Millennium Lighting in Architectural Bronze

CTr-l:hi vie.’irriyorinivcm

Millennium Lighting RWHS17-RGN15 Technical

Specs

• UL: All R Series units escludirig cord hung styles are UL listed for wet locations Cord
hung styles are UL listed for damp locations.

• Unique stem hung design does not require pipe sealant compound on fittings.

• 3/4W inner diameter rigid conduit or water pipe may be substituted for stems or goose
necks

Backplate

Diameter

Bulb Base

Bulb Included

Bulb Shape

Bulb Type

Collection

Dark Sky

Energy Star

Extension

Genre

Height

Light Direction

45

Medium (E26)

No

21

Compact Fluorescent,
Incandescent

R Series

Yes

No

22.5

Farmhouse

15.25

Down Lighting

1 of2 8/11/2014 3:0



(800) 375-3410 Cal) Center Hours U. Gs ByAccount 0rdarStatu ContactUs Huip Cart-Oltems

o
7

LightingDirect.com.

____

A Ltld.corn Network Se

Home Ceiling Lights Wall Lights Outdoor Lights Ceiling Fans Lamps

I-.-
f I11 .F.f

Es htom Cnand lie L F9Ji L l L 1ht C I nj light
Cull or Live Chat for Scat Price PRICE MATCH Guorwitco FREE t3rourd Shippinq

You are. Home> Brands a Quorum lntrn:tormI> Quorum Wai Scunecs a Quorum International 764-8

Quorum International 764-8-95 Old World I Light Down Lighting Outdoor Wall Lantern from the Baxter Collection
tern #. BC11703620

View the entire Baxter Collection

(D Compare
Originally $1 57.50, You Save 33%

Ftl fit.i1 in rvkhi..pLg4uct

Shipping: Free Shippingl SsoDntaiP

Ships In: Ito 2 business days

Finish: Old World Tech Spece

50 In Stock

Qty

Live Chat

Ask A Question

Product Videos
f,r:ot t., ve:J hrn.er ijuene

CL

Do ft Yourif: lntallincl m Outdoor Wall Sconce
Learn how to change out your wall sconce to update your home. Follow
Justin Bergson as he shows you the step-by-step procedure in making
this project a quick and simple one

Product Details for the Quorum International 764-8-95 in Old World

Transitional I Light Down Lighting Outdoor Wall Lantern from the Baxter
Collection

Does your outdoor area need extra light? Quorum International can help! This fabulous 8 inch
outdoor wall lantern from the Baxter collection is the perfect addition to the patio, porch or other
outdoor space. A graceful, bent support arm holds the lantern, which features gorgeous clear
seeded glass and strong lines surrounding it. This fixture is UL listed for wet locations, so you
can rest assured that it will stand the test of time.

Features:

• UL listed for Wet Locations

• Shade Color Clear Seeded

People Who Viewed Quorum International
764-8 Also Viewed

8456

‘(4)
$49.00

Quorum International
07600-1

iJi(l)

$149.00

4053

2)
$65.00

World lrnportalM3i4S

(1)

Wrist are yriu shopping for7

Brands Sales! Shop by Style Hot Trends

Ceihr Fans Larrps

No Ruotc’ckrrrg Foes
Outdoor

Rewards Po.jrm

eBmO, to Soii PurrIi Print Pzns

QUORUM
F’ FE R Fr Art Or AL

C)
1oCart

Rem POtcy

Earn 105 points with the purchase of this product LenrnMoe

1 of4 8/11/20143:



(800) 375-3410 Ciii Cwtc t-ur % Uan Ctit By Account Order Status Contact Us Help Cart -0 Items

tt;:6 — •

. —

thioo:ii Cha:delieis FJrt WlILht Uihng lights
Call or Live Ciiat for Best Price PRICE MATCH Gt:ini FREE Gaund Shpping

Quorum International 765-8-95 Old World I Light Down Lighting Outdoor Pendant from the Baxter Collection
ltem#: 8C11703630

View the entire Baxter Collection

rigina y $1 53.00, You Save 33% ‘7 c &
-- __

Be ths_ftprsvisw this product

Product Videos

I-icVi Th lnstalI A Pendant

C

Transitional I Light Down Lighting Outdoor Pendant from the Baxter
Collection

Looking for some old world style and light in your patio or other outdoor spaces? Try this
stunning one light outdoor pendant from the Baxter collection. Featuring clear seeded glass and
a classic styled roof this fixture offers 100 watts of bright light while offering unparalleled style
and functionality to your home.

Features:

• UL listed for Damp Locations

• Shade Color Clear Seeded

Trans Globe Light ng
5113

J(41
$75.81

Kichler 9835

$61.00

Acclaim Lig)jflg]626

A

LightingDirect cam
A ij m Networ.< Site

Home Ceiling Lights

‘Imnat are iou shopping for?

Wall Lights Outdoor Lights Ceiling Fans Lamps Brands Sales! Shop by Style Hot Trends

You are Hcma’ Brandse Qijarum ntmjcr1 ‘ Orwom Perirn: L litiOl ‘Quorum International 765-8 Punt Paiw

Ceilog Fans

[lo Restocking ces
Ot±.ot

Rewords Pos•wrn

QUORI
I rEerATI Or At

Shipping: Free Shippingl CPei?i13

Ships In: 1 to 2 business days

Finish: Old World TpahSpecs

50 In Stock

1 Qty

(imcart

Return Potcy

Eam 102 points with the purchase of this product Learn More

Compare

Live Chat

Ask A Question

Mackenzie shows us how to install a pendant light

Product Details for the Quorum International 765-8-95 in Old World

iivh:ilorgr:in

People W)o Viewed Quorum International

765-8 Also Viewed

Vaxcel Lighting
0D14696

$100.00

Specifications:

1 of4 8/11/2014 3:4



r..
.
.

8/11/2014
3:32

PM



houzz

AN
R

oom
s

/
O

utdoor
P

hotos
/

L
an

d
scap

e

R
o
b
ert

E
llenw

ood
G

en
eral

C
o
n
tracto

rs

S
h
o
w

P
h
o
to

C
o
lo

rs>

PebbL
e

B
each

E
ntry

G
ates

•11•
-
.
.
,

-
-

8/11/20
14

3:44
PM



JELDWEN
WINDOWS & I)OORS

Fiberglass Ciass Panel Exterior Door

All

nil

Glass Options

Clear

ptions

designs

Build & Instal

FEATURES

Finish Options: ready to paint or stain

• Woodgrain: mahogany, fir

• Panel Options: raised moulding and Craftsman flat panel

Glass Options: privacy and decorative

Sizes: Typical sizes include 3’O” X 6’8”, 3’O” X 8’O.” For detailed available
sizing please contact your Dealer.

• Maintenance Level: minimal

Project Type: new construction and replacement

ENERGY STAR® Qualified Oitions: yes

Options
Group Model

Model

Fir Top
View

Craftsman
3-Light I

ror an interesting ana low-maintenance entry HA

Our
tea
yoL

1 of2 8/11/2014 2:5



I

4fI
•) _7’t

McCraw’s Candy Kitchen
Proposed Outside (Façade) Renovation

(Mixed Use Development for Retail/Restaurant)

Phase I

NORTH SIDE

•y.- Demolition of tin bldg and cinderblock storage bldg. to make open-air walkway/patio
area w1th-afarbF Also, add a

“ long cedar-slated benchs attached to the wall for sitting and relaxing. Then landscape
with galvanized tubs and/or brick planters (using original old brick). Adddbte door to
only existing opening on this side. We are trying to use only existing openings at this
time. We will add more, if necessary, as requested by future tenants/retailers. This
design takes the bldg. back to its original footprint. it will allow more access to the
northside of the bldg. as well as provide a nice walkway to other stores in the downtown
area.

f, ?—
/ lj’

VEST SIDE

.

:7

This will be the “new” front entrances to the hldgs. New doors/windows will be installed
in place of existing openings—we would like both entrances to match in size/look. This
will require knocking out a small amount of brick on I doorway and I window. Over
each door we will have a beautiful cedar pergola/small roof built (see photo 2), and,

I perhaps cedar-slated benchs attached to the wall by each doorway to sit on outside. Also,
landscape with same as above by each entryway. The parking area for these bldgs. will
be the new City parking lot that adjoins this area.

EAST SIDE

Add new double doors (current doors are beyond repair) to existing openings on main

structure. Then have a small cedar arbor/pergola (like north side) built above each
doorway, but much smaller in scale to add interest and detract from flatness of bldgs.
The sidewalk is so narrow along Main St. that we would hope these doors would only be
used as secondary exits in case of emergencies.



Phase II

EAST SIDE (with Green Door)

This was the old alleyway in the downtown area. It was closed over time to make way
for more offices/candy business during the day. We would like to convert this area to a
beautiful outdoor patio with covered and uncovered areas. The front of the bldg. would
he demolished to make way for a new entryway with a wrought iron gate. The opening
would he between 16/18 ft. wide, allowing 3/4 ft. brick columns to remain on each side
to support the parapet. We would then add landscaping, perhaps a fouiuain/firepit, and
wood fencing (to hide existing/future utilities, backs of bldgs, etc.) with a gate for access.
By opening the structure up, it would provide new entrances to the south side of the bldg.
and provide a wonderfril area for outdoor dining and relaxing.

Phase III

After redoing the north/south sides as outdoor areas, this should heautif\’ and improve the
original structure to better utilize the interior for retail/restaurant use. We would then
repaint/redo the outside brick--ideally we would like to have the brick stripped, taking it
back to its original color, and then doing the necessary repairs—costs permitting.

Otherxvise, we would have everything repainted with an appropriate color scheme. After
painting, we would then add vintage looking outdoor lighting to the fronts of all sides.



McCraw’s Candy Factory Adaptive Re-use
Farmersville, TX
Howard Langner, Main Street Staff

Not for reguiatoiy approvai, permitting, or construction
Hoivard Langnei, Arch itect Texas Historical Commission

Prior to making any empin/ements to the bni/dingficade(f), the h,ei/dm owner shoee/dpeqbim a thoiveih reiten’ of/he mqjor s/nec/nra! componen/s
of the bui!din,g, inc/nden the niof, wa//c, and faienda/ion. 4 1/mechanical and c/er/rica! systems .rhonld be ire!! maintained iii coufonm/y with
pplnib/e codes aced ordinances. 13iii!diig uses acid id/coo)’ arran,gemeili.r ofpro,gram .paces should a/co he in coi/b,mib ni/h applicable codes and
or’lenances.

Existing Conditions and Design Request:
The new owners of this property have a variety of ideas for how to revitalize the complex of do\vntown buildings
that once housed the I\lcCraw’s Candy Company.

Images provided by the property owner:

Texas Historical Commission
EQ. Box 12276
Austin, TX 78711-2276
512.463.6100
fax 512.475.4872

West side

2-27-14

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Texas Main Street Center Design Report

Re:
City:
By:

East side Northeast corner North side Door on east side

1’
4 TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

real places telling real stories

thc@thc.state.tx. us
www.thc.state.tx.us



[‘he owner’s request:

MeCraw’s Candy Kitchen
Prnspsnsed Ocstestslss (Fslçarle) Retnovsicinjn

(Mi’scd Use Deoclupirstool for Retai)/Reslasir.ust)

LII (tilL

l’bsssce I

Review of owner’s request:

l)s,lieen siiiahlnj tied rindarhk,sk stssoo sIt-c to ussie, nyors-tir rsalksns-. )t.rlii
era old, eeLs, orbs, (son pisoiss i)u)nsss to soe’.e sisrion ssissisroi’iseas. Ales, ails! a
lone eceksn.boni bisithotionismi to hr n,sll In ortotsi rotors. llnnmi.osisespn ellis
ydcsuieei si-s i’ntbrk1spIlmn5erilsuIold hr(ekl. Ads! wrepensue deul’!:
toss I: neiy relotiss nisnnhsg to, this risk. Ben tie resieg en ise rely edsii,seoosetn’-s’.

lIthe ito. sill tdsi worn, if n000-csany. or roqisosind by (so r.Lrsiitloilnsc lie,
dosin lath.,, iso hug, brook is, it-s ooigis’..d liuoinrlssr_ is oil! oflo’s’ tree aries, Inlet
ss.onlsi.lc of ths bids os wells, pitsoidra triers sesilosoy is’ other store- in lietshsees.ssn

W(Sf StilL

lids trill l’ssets”-.loen’sihohld5’Snaidorelislre.’d, hoilsy:n)ssdsn’.ns
intl los iseSslInsl or place ,sf esi-hoy eperirgo (leer oasis Jsesnsrs eill has, a hos,sliisl
seden iterpetheSesail essst isiS (oet’beie2l, ace!. pe,lcn. :tdst-sInissi leetelso :lts.le-si
thontolib’. -sltds slhestosss.tslsi,le. Al,o.ijsssidssosstaelsssebs’raclt
00)55:15 lie rankers seen Iii, S lshl5,,. sill be in none (sty psokir: It loss esljris’-.

1° sscr 511W

Asid ness double doors (snupeid due,, sos kyss,st (epsir) Isa tdsliisg epOstUips 051 nulls

ssmcl’sn: I Iron roses recoil etsias sober7per0sla(lii, sooth side) sour sisesecucli
donsesor. bet orsn,ls sesilo, to sent, Irs odd issOnnel sod skirter (tern fl,slssres of hldsde
lbs tuck,ssaik set n.samstahnsc, Malts SI. lisa! tsr ssstols! issspn shies doors scold telp iso
used us s.sesssd:s1 se,ils ill Coet slfnnsoW0110sn.9.

FireS Still-’ ‘slits (irons floor)

l’h.sse Ii

lies sos. Iso old :lleos,sy in ttsssksanlasssaser It ness loses! oven ins: is, m:,kn oat
Isir o’er: olhion-.isnds istulesros denny sits’ do3 Ws,.sc,sslsl HOse Is, cssssucnt Isis Ott., tsr .5

kasifti sutdoor0ltss soilS s-irs nnnd toil sosnvn,v-d sass, The Sent clinic lilsIt tOsitIsi
be dnnrrohirlsoni Is, make rosy list a Hess enlr,wsry Sisal v.t,clsl Ion tense, oil lesuk sri Ito ,5!.Vl

(en pinso 31 I’rr.s. 5 Ii The opening ssnstdtl In, closes,, 11112 Pc. soitle. riI:ssie- S
ft. brick ssslunttss to Instills sIn eosliesle Ins Soflss:si Ii,: ee:pcs. We osntlsl lust ski
i.tndnsetpint. .t fesotl:in, and stool fs’ecitig 150 hide nsielits’LisIoto elililins, ls:sls ri

shy,, ate,) ciii, peru (Os nuens. 0) opening lbs onreels,: isp. it ssossi.l p:sisie rose
estlr.snesrc to lie tritOn ill: titlist hid5, ernst pitt-ide a wt.eionulsl on.: let outs! sIr them.’
rood ,oleiinsg

Slier seloioy she nasntlssssells side-s n’ snIde,, 0,0.50, lid, rlssssid lseoeriry arid sopsotse sins’
sssisir,ssl tnsssnsrsnn So seller sl,lt,o lIes, ilssenies’ litrnslssil.reeonsnsrs ice Before niskirsy so’s
on’s oahdhticnrs ssn ‘scold stonily likr 10 lnoisnllsn bsiel, rrlipp,ol. tskcny (I hnsssk tst l’s
oil sinaI mice, .ssssi ii,,, isniny rIse soossi-afy rvpdss so .1’. penrsilthry C)4tesniso, sun
ssnissld less: eset3tlsisntj repainsed ‘risk 551 apprnpskos rule, ‘elIsion plus cd-i sinl.ss
ooideo,lil,Iincrc Is,, lh.ossnn[ali dl:,

Typically, demolition of historic
assets is not an easy or desirable
decision. The demolition of the
cinder block storage building is
less of a concern than is the
demolition of the tin building.

If the till building is considered to
be beyond repair then tile
rehabilitation of this portion of tile
facility should be considered
viable

It is important that the design and
detailing of all new elements
(doors, windows, trellises, alld
gates) are compatible with tile
existing architecture. It is also
important to make the ne
elements as compatible with each
other as possible; similar
materials, colors, and detailing
will all enhance tile character of
tile existing building.

It might be better to leave the
façade completely intact on the
East side (green door) rather than
demolish. This alternative is
explored with some of the
following images.



Aerial views: from the East

Alley infihl

• Parking lot on West
Cinder block structure
Tin shed
Main Street

The proposal below shows the
cinder block and tin structures
removed, a new plaza on the NE
corner of the site, and a reopened
alley at the south end of the site.

-.

•

, -

Café terrace with low
brick walls and
landscape

*

I Alley infill removed
resulting courtyard is
landscaped, but front
(east) wall remains

—



‘in shed

‘

Aerial views: from the West (Exisi
- ,,.-

e

, ;;

Aerial views: from the West (Proposed)
-

r Café terrace with
low brick walls /and landscape

Alley infill removed, resulting
courtyard is landscaped but front

/ , (east) wall remains

I
1. ;



4-4
CzCG)

C
-,

‘Nf-•

cj

p-
cn

(
J
o

c
,
J

-
C

0
—

=
—

—
—bJ)

_
\

\

I-’



Of course, there is only so much information that can be obtained from aerial views. Following are a series of
street level perspectives that illustrate how the new complex could look if many of the owner’s suggestions are
incorporated:

,iShed -

g2

Cinder block
rooin

New sidewalk and parking
delineation

Proposed Above



Close up views:

1ex/€-

-‘0:f

U /

p c—$S



Existing tin shed
I

/,
U

I
I

c

Exit door with-titI

_/

Tin shed removed.

CaFé terrace

k ,‘

,—.- \
-3. c--..

V - -- - -

Bollards are suggested as a way to

: i,rovide some protection for
pedestrians

..-
.y



The owners are considering demolition of this
wall in an effort to open the alley back up.
Below, the exterior wall is shown intact with
the same trellis surround that is proposed for
the other doorways along Main Street as well
as the main entrance on the west side. Beyond
the Main Street wall is a landscaped exterior
courtyard.

Landscaped exterior courtyard
behind existing wall (see similar
examples on next page)

Directory and
signage

Abbrcviatcd-trel+isJ’.
siii’nind -b

—/-

___________

- lion gates



General Information:
The Texas Main Street Program helps Texas cities revitalize their historic downtowns and neighborhood commercial districts
by utilizing preservation and economic development strategies. Thc “Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation” is
a list of ten ways to approach rehabilitation on historic buildings. The Texas Historical Commission uses this list of standards
when analyzing and making recommendations for a project. The standards can be found here:
http: / /vnps.gov/hps /tps /tax/rhb /stand.htm

Rehabilitation is defined as ‘the process of returning a property to a state of utility, through repair or alteration, which makes
possible an efficient contemporary use while preserving those portions and features of the property which are significant to its
historic, architectural, and cultural values.”

Funding:
Funding goes hand in hand with long term preservation projects. Sources of funding should be researched and identified. If
the scope of work exceeds available sources of funding, the project should be phased accordingly. There are opportunities to
obtain funding from local, state, and federal sources. You should contact your local Main Street Manager about financial
tools that may be available through your city. Investment Tax Credits are available at the federal level for qualifying
projects. For more information please see h://v.nps.gov/hps/s/tax/index.htm then contact your Texas Historical
Commission Regional Reviewer at (512)463-6094 for more information.

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) tax credit/deduction:
There is also the possibility of an IRS tax credit or deduction for making ADA improvements. Please see
http: / /www.ada.ov/taxcred.htm for more information.



After the owner has had a chance to review the recommended concept, the Texas Main Street Center staff viIl work
with the owner(s) to help develop their rehabilitation plan for this particular building. It is also requested that
TMSC be notified when clarification of design elements might prove helpful or when an alternate scheme is
contemplated. Please contact Howard Langner (512) 305-9045/ howardJangner@the.staten.us



TO:

FROM:

DATE

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

September 18th, 2014

Farmersville Towne Centre

Discussion and possible action regarding Farmersville Towne Centre

Concept

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the Farmersville Towne Centre Concept

Farmersville
I) Is C () V I R .\ 1 E X AS 1 R C A S C RE



Farmersville
1)IS(OVIRT[XAS1RkSURI

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

September 18th, 2014

August 2014 Financial Statements

Consideration and possible action regarding financial statements for

August 2014 and budget amendments.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the financial statements as presented



C)

Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A
Investment and Budget Report

August 2014

Prepared by: Daphne Hamlin

0



C)

Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A
August 2014

Statement Balance 8-1-2014 $246,172.38

Deposits:

Sales Tax: $19,735.49

Cking mt .05% $10.75
CD Interest $74.31
Transfer to Texpool

Transfer from Texpool $-
Checks 1103-1104 $(1,270.59)

Statement balance 9-1 -2014 $264,722.34

Outstanding Transactions

Sales Tax

Transfer to Texpool

CD Interest

Balance 9-1 -2014 $264,722.34



0
(“1

-
ci

o C)
— En

cLcJ) 0.
o 0)
13
> -

0) •

0. -

w
o
c (U -c

0

C)



r
Farmersville
I)IS{ (>lR .\ ltXAs 1 Rh.\SURI.

TO: Economic Development Corporation

FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

DATE: September 18th, 2014

SUBJECT: Meeting minutes for August 21st, 2014

Consideration and possible approval of the minutes of August 21st, 2014

meeting.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the August 21st, 2014 as presented



FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
MEETING MINUTES

August 21st, 2014

The Farmersville EDC met in regular special session on August 21st, 2014, at 7:00
p.m. at the City Council Chambers with the following members present: Bob Collins, Chris
Lair, Robbie Tedford, Kris Washam, and Kevin Meg uire. Staff members present were City
Manager Ben White, City Accountant Daphne Hamlin, and Mayor Joe Helmberger. Special
guest recognized were Richard Smith, Diane Piwko, Leaca Caspari, Doris Williams and
Jennifer Jiles.

CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Collins convened the meeting at 7:02 p.m. and announced that a quorum was

present.

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENSNISITORS
Special guest recognized were Richard Smith, Diane Piwko, Leaca Caspari, Doris

Williams and Jennifer Jiles

PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING PROPOSED 2014-2015 BUDGET AND GOALS

Mr. Collins opened the publichearing at 7:03:00. Mr. Collins asked for anyone to
come forward and speak for the propàsed 2014-2015 Budget and Goals. Mr. Collins asked
for anyone to come forward and speak against the proposed 2014-2015 Budget and Goals.
With no one coming forward to speak for or against the 2014-2015 Budget and Goals, Mr.
Collins closed the public hearing at 7:03:31.

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON AhdVlNG THE EDC 4A PROPOSED
BUDGET AND GOALS FOR BUDGET YEAR 2014-2015

On a motion by Mr. Tedford and a second by Mrs. Washam, the Board approved the
Proposed Budget and Goals for Budget Year 2014-2015 Motion carried unanimously

RECEIVE REPORT ON STATUS OF STATE HIGHWAY 380 RECONSTRUCITON
PROJECT FROM LAKE LAVON TO THE COLLIN/HUNT COUNTY LINE.

City Manager Ben White updated to EDC Board on construction progress. Mr. White
stated there is a delay on construction due to several issues surrounding Main Street
Bridge. Rail Road Bridge construction is scheduled to begin construction October 2014.

UPDATE REGARDING COLLIN COLLEGE
Mr. Collins said there are no updates to report. Mr. MeGuire asked if there are any

openings on the Collin College Board and how difficult would it be to run for a seat. Mr.
Collins stated key to securing a seat on the Board is to have someone who is known outside
and inside of Farmersville. Mr. Collins stated currently there are (28) twenty eight applicants
and election will be held spring of 2015. Mr. Collins stated he would like to see the
Farmersville area more politically involved.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FACADE GRANT
APPLICATIONS

EDC Board received two façade grant applications. First application presented to the
EDC Board was for Doris Williams and Jennifer Jiles. EDC Board reviewed application



along with the documents and pictures provided for the improvement of the building located
at 101 Candy Street. Estimate of work is approximately $55k (fifty five thousand). Mr. Lair
asked when construction is scheduled to begin. Ms. Jiles said as soon as funding is
available from the EDC Board. Mr. Tedford requested a completed packet and return to the
EDC Board for possible consideration and approval. On a motion by Mr. Tedford and a
second by Mr. Lair to table this item, motion carried unanimously

Second application was from Diane Piwko, owner of Fiber Circle located at 200
McKinney Street, Farmersville, Texas. Mrs. Piwko presented to the EDC Board her façade
grant application. Mrs. Piwko explained her reasoning for not providing any bid information
or drawings was due to the fact her plans for construction on her building would not begin
until April 2015. Mrs. Piwko explained that contractors would not provide her with any bids
due to the fact the construction was too far out. Mrs, Piwko is requesting that the EDC
Board approve her façade grant application now in order to hold funds due to the fact that
the EDC Board only awards (2) two grants per year: Mr. Tedford explained that securing
funds for a façade grant before a completed application has been submitted was not in the
façade grant guidelines, and if someone presented to the EDC Board a completed
application that fit the grant criteria, it could possibly go to them. Mrs. Piwko said she would
like to point out that compared to other applicants that her business was more stable. Mrs.
Piwko explained another factor to her needing to hold off construction until the spring was
due to the fact that (60%) sixty percent of her business occurred during the fall time frame.
Mr. Collins asked the EDC Board how they would like to proceed. It was determined that no
action would be taken at this time.

RECEIVE PRESENTATION REGARDING RETAIL BUSINESS OPPORUTNITY FROM
ROBIN GUSTAVSON.

No action taken. Item tabled

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FARMERSVILLE TOWNE CENTRE
Mr. Collins said that he will go before City Council on September 9, 2014 requesting

support and approval to proceed with the Towne Centre Planning.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSlBLEACTlON OF ITEMS FOR PAYMENT

On a motion form Mr. Lair and a second from Mr. MeGuire the EDC Board approved
items listed for payment, motion carried unanimously

CONSDIERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR JLYY 2014, AND REQURED BUDGET AMENDEMNTS

On a motion from Mr.MeGuire and a second from Mrs. Washam the EDC Board
approved the July 2014 Financials, motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF THE MINUTUES OF THE JUNE 19TH,

2014 AND JULY 31ST, 2014 MEETINGS.

On a motion from Mrs. Washam and a second from Mr. MeGuire the EDC Board
approved the June 1gth 2014 and July 31st, 2014 meeting minutes, motion carried
unanimously



DSCUSSION ON COMTEMPLATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDA

Review Façade Grant Application and Guidelines

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Mrs. Washam and a second by Mr. Meguire, the Board adjourned at

7:51p.m.

ATTEST:

Kris Washam, Secretary

Bob Collins, President


